
From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel 
Sent: 8/29/2013 1:30:52 PM 
To: 'valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov' (valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov) 

cjp@cpuc.ca.gov 
(cjp@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted 

'Tse, Rick' 
lrick.tse@cpuc.ca.govl: Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: Data Requests 

Valerie, 

Redacted As we discussed, please copy 
send to PG&E regarding our generation facilities, 
her email isl Redacted 

md myself on all data requests you and your team 
phone number is Redacted and 

My contact information is below. 

Redac |wj]] responsible for coordinating and managing PG&E's responses to data requests 
about incidents at our generation facilities from you and your team in the Electric Generation 
Safety and Reliability section. IReda I works in PG&E's Energy Supply line of business that 
includes Power Generation and has access to the various subject matter experts we rely upon to 
respond to such inquiries. While she is out of the office during most of September,) Redac |and I 
will do our best to keep things on track. 

Redacted _y will be filling in for Redacted I also wanted to introduce you to 
as manager of the Kern Power Plant demolition project. [Redacted |i is officially retiring at the 
end of this month. (Redacted ban be reach at Redacted and his email is Redacted 

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions. 

Regards, 

SB GT&S 0438208 

mailto:valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cjp@cpuc.ca.gov


Erik 

Erik Jacobson 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77Beale Street, Rm. 1083 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

tel: 415-973-4464 

cell: 415-310-7617 

ebi1dp.Dae.com 

SB GT&S 0438209 


